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From: 
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 8:57 AM 
To: 
Subject: RE: (U) consultation inquiry from NSA -- U~JCLASSIF£ED;'/FOUO 

Classification: UMCrDiiIFIED!!FOUO 

(U) No problem! We'll watch for the additional document. 

from: I 

~:rt:&=lo=no~a~V~Ii~)n~e~(~16~2~1l1~6~8~'~5~IAA"M'-------------------~ 

Subject: RE: (U) consultation inquiry from NSA --- UjlJCLASSIFIED77FOOO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDHFOR OFFICIAL USE OP~LY 

(U) My mistake! That's for clarifying and for providing a copy of your response to Mr. Greenewald. I'm trying 
to get a handle on a huge list of outstanding Intellipedia requests. Thank you for providing the email contact 
information. I hope to get this other document to you soon. 

(U) Please forward large files to my drop box 

From:~ 
~:~t:br~)d~a~~~J~u~n~eTIOY3'~2~U~1~b~4~:2~1'P~Mn-----------------~ 

~ I 

Subject: RE: (U) consultation inquiry from NSA --- UPdCLASSIFlEI5/1I"OUO 

Classification: ONCLASSIEI~nll~ouo 
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(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 



Approved for Release: 2017/07/18 C051 04271 

(U) I've located the referenced case. The Intellink document on CORONA was forwarded to the NRO as a referral, for 
NRO review, treatment and direct response to Mr. Greenewald (see An. 1). Accordingly, we responded to Mr. 
Greenewald on 19 February 2014 (see An. 2). 

(U) Hope this helps! Any questions, let me know. 

fromi 
Sent:L-.f"'"'n""o""ay'--,-']"'un"'e"'O"'3'--,--"2mOT16....--.2~: 1"'8"P""M'--~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Tol [ 
Subject: (U) consultation inquiry from NSA 

Classification: UNCLASSIFlEOIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Good afternoon. 

(U//FOUO) ! am writing to follow up on a consultation from NSA that we sent to you via hardcopy on 17 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

December 2013 -[ [The document is an article from the UNCLASSIFIED level of (b)(3) 
Intellipedia on CORONA, which had been requested by Mr. John Greenewald of liThe Black Vault". 

(U//FOUO) Please provide a status ofthis request. Additionally, there is another !ntellipedia article that is also 

responsive to this request - an article from the TOP SECRET level of !ntellipedia, also on CORONA. That 
document has been reviewed byl land we will be forwarding it to you to review for your (b)(3) 
agency's equities. Please inform if you would prefer we sent it via hardcopy or via email. 

(U) !Iook forward to your response. 

(U) Please forward large files to my dropbox 

(b)(3) 
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Classification: Ut~ClASSIFIEDHFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Classification: UNCLliiOOIFIED//FOUO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE O~~LY 

Classification: UNCLliiOOIFIED//POUO 
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